
 

 
ADDENDUM ONE 

  
Date:  March 6, 2014 
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Annette Walton, Buyer 

State Purchasing Bureau 
 
RE:  Questions and Answers for ITB Number 4642 OF 
  To be opened March 12, 2014 
 
 
 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

1. What is the purpose of 

requiring a vendor to 

submit a Letter or 

Certificate of Good 

Standing, in order to 

submit a bid, or to receive 

the award, for ITB No. 

4642 OF, & how does a 

vendor go about 

contacting the Nebraska 

Secretary of State to 

obtain this Letter or 

Certificate of Good 

Standing? 

Per Nebraska Statute 73-101.01 we are required to obtain 
verification of a bidder’s authorization to engage in business in 
the State of Nebraska prior to award. 

To obtain this verification go to the Nebraska Secretary of 
State’s website: 
https://www.nebraska.gov/sos/corp/corpsearch.cgi?nav=search 

Search for your company name and order the documents. 
There is also a “Contact Us” button if there are additional 
questions for the Nebraska Secretary of State’s office. 

 

Submitting this documentation with the ITB response expedites 
the award process. 

2. May we please have 
access to view a 
physical sample? 

All requests for samples submitted to 
as.materielpurchasing@nebraska.gov by March 7, 2014 2:00 
p.m. will be mailed a sample of the form. 

3. On this bid for Handicap 
Parking Permit, does this 
form print 4 colors? 
Does 
www.clickdmv.ne.gov 
print in blue ink or black? 
You only mention Black, 
Red and Yellow in the 
specifications. 

There is NO blue ink on the form.  The form consists only of 
black, red, and yellow ink.  

www.clickdmv.ne.gov prints in BLACK ink. 

4. Does the card have 
regular perforations or 
clean edge perforations? 

The edges on the card are clean edge perforations. 

 

This addendum will become part of the bid and should be acknowledged with the ITB. 
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